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Gold’n Great
P.O. BOX 55/ PROVIDENCE-PAWTUCKET, R.I- 02864 /(401) 725-9000 55@WGNG

Dear Xermit:

Thie letier is to verify your recepiion of WGNG on

1-8-73 WENG s studios end tramsmitting faviiities &re

tocated in Cumberiand, Rhode isiand. We operave on o {

Fom I Y

a00 watts nonedirectiong

o

of §§0KWz with a power autput of

P

during the day and 300 watis directiona: during the night,

WGNG operates 24 hours g day, sevas days a weak
Gur tranzmititing Tacifitius consist of two RCA RPas
| KW transmitbers, We heve twe sarie: fed guyed towers

standing 303 feet tall and are seperated by a distance of

208 feet. WGNGE's daytime cigna! covers abi of Rhode lsland

mpst of easis and cantral Massechusetis, and par af
Coonecticut At n.ght we cover Rhode isiand ans sou aniery

Massachusetts desplite outl 10w oWe’

Ve aporeciate vour recept.on rancsrt, and woy QRS

-

thank vou for taking the time 1o write Us.
Thank you very much for your participation in our special
test, Conditions to the south of us did improxe later in
the morning. Thank you.

dzxouL AZabuZL__—«

Duane Burnham
Chief Engineer




